
_ _
c..,.;.,, 1

,
.

.-#

.

.

Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects October 27, 1967-

Division of Reactor Licensing

J #ff"J. P. O'Reilly, Chief, Reactor Inspection
[Q'g73 'pg/(and Enforcement Branch

VDivision of Compliance
JERSEY CENTRAL POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY (DOCKET NO. 50-219)
CRACK IN STUB TUBE WEID, PRESSURE VESSEL

The attached menerandum is forwarded for information. Our Region I
Office (New York) reports that the applicant is conducting se active
investigation and that the scope of the problem should be defined by
Monday, October 30, 1967.

We are finalising our plans for an inspector, in company w.ith our
consultant, Mr. J. Chyle, te visit the site on October 31,1%7, to
review and to evaluate the status of this significant problem.y

Attachment:
Memo dtd 10/27/67 fu G. Reinmuth, CO,

to L. Kornblith, Jr., CO

cc: R. L. Tedesco, DRL,w/att
N. Moseley, CO 1, w/att
G. Reinmuth, CO:HQ, w/o att
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